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July 20, 2011

Robert Burns
VIA Email: Robert@Auctionsellsfast.com

RE: - Robert Burns
VS.
Sandy Edmonds
Case No: C602922, 19" Judicial District Court
Our File # 3289178

Dear Mr. Burns:

We have just recently received the Complaint for Damages, which was filed on behalf of
yourself against Sandy Edmonds.

It is respectfully requested that an informal thirty (30) day extension of time be granted to
the plaintiff for review of the file and preparation of appropriate pleadings. Please sign
this letter below signifying your consent to the informal extension, and mail back to me
in the self addressed envelope attached.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 225-448-0453. Thank you in advance for
your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Sue Clements
Adjuster

I agree to an informal extension of thirty (30) days from date of this letter for the

ﬁliMons%jji/ngs in this suit.

Robert Burns Date j Vly ‘;?3/ ,72 0 I /
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